Texas State University
Student Government
Supreme Court

NOTICE OF COMPLAINT
TO: Abby Myers (Defendant),
Student Government President, Vice President, Senate, Judiciary,
Dr. Bruce and Dr. Rodriguez (Student Government Advisors)
FROM: Muhammad Hanzala (Chief Justice of the Supreme Court)
SUBJECT: Election Code Violations
DATE: 03/26/2025

The Supreme Court has received, and accepted for hearing, one complaint from a petitioner that
your campaign has violated the election rules as established by the Election Code. The
statements of the complaints filed are as follows:

1- “Abby Myers began campaigning before the designated campaign period. She had
reached out to two organizations in mid-February to announce and inquire to share her
campaign at one of their meetings.

The Court must convene a hearing within 2 business days of this notice, but no less than 24
hours. Following these guidelines, this hearing will be held virtually at 3:00 pm, Friday, March
28", 2025.

If the petitioner or defendant cannot attend at this time, they can authorize someone to speak on
their behalf. They must submit, via email, a written permission to the Court before the meeting.
The Court will still move on with a decision regardless of attendance at this hearing.

Link: Click HERE to join the meeting. A separate instructional will be sent to the petitioner and
defendant. All hearings are open to the public, and a link will be posted on our website.

Please accept this as an official notice of complaint.


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTI4OWQ4OGYtZTBhMy00OGQyLWIzZmYtODUzNDkwMGE5ZTVj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b19c134a-14c9-4d4c-af65-c420f94c8cbb%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2276c89ef1-a5d2-4703-b0c5-6e003c6bde6a%22%7d

